



My name is Rishika Karna & I am a Graphic Designer/Illustrator

With over 3 years of experience, I am driven by a love for the blend of art and design. Collaboration is key to my creative approach, as I believe it leads to innovative work that pushes boundaries. With a diverse skill set, I enjoy experimenting with different mediums to bring my artistic ideas to life. I'm still learning and growing every day, and the journey has been a joyful ride.

Branding

Packaging

Illustration

Publication Design

Data Visualization

(f) Experiences

luly, 2023 - Current **SENIOR VISUAL DESIGNER**

Ernst and Young

Managed diverse design projects, effectively communicated with clients from Pharmaceutical & FMCG industry.

July, 2021 - June, 2023 **VISUAL DESIGNER**

Ernst and Young

Designed data visualizations, illustrations, contributed to branding, and created visually appealing decks.

◆ Feb, 2021 - May, 2021 **GRAPHIC DESIGNER/ ILLUSTRATOR** Ekank Tech./ This Day App

Designed historical visuals, created a comic zine, developed marketing materials, and collaborated on creative projects.

◆ Aug, 2018 - Dec, 2018 **GRAPHIC DESIGN INTERN**

TruDes Studio

Designed branding for a dental clinic, created promotional flyers and video illustrations, assisted with various design projects, and gained practical design experience.

(1) Education

2019 - 2021 MASTER'S IN GRAPHIC DESIGN MIT Institute of Design, Pune

2014 - 2018 BE IN COMPUTER ENGINEERING Pillai College of Engineering, Navi Mumbai

(f) Softwares

Photoshop

(1) Contact

🖂 rishikakarna97@gmail.com

+91 9920398516

be.net/rishikakar280b

mrishikakarna.com

n linkedin.com/in/rishika-karna/

1 Interests







